Subject: FW: Public Notice

From: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 11:07 AM

To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>; Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Notice

Hi Pam!

This public notice has been posted to the home page and the planning commission page (links below)! This was the only request from you, correct? There were a few emails so | just want to make sure |
didn’t miss anything

https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-planning-commission-april-12/

https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/

CHANEY SHANER

Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 at 11:20 AM

To: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>, Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Notice

Attached is the correct notice. Includes the code changes.

Thanks,
Pam

From: Pam Ripley

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>; Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice

Good morning,

Attached is the public notice that needs posted by/on Wednesday, April 5. | have submitted aweb request.
Thank you,

Pam RiPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov

Lf v]G]&lin


https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-planning-commission-april-12/
https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/
mailto:chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
http://www.gahanna.gov/
https://twitter.com/cityofgahanna
https://www.instagram.com/CityofGahanna/
https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofGahanna
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-gahanna
https://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/manage/optin?v=001tibZbgEGMyRYZcRIF_xGwPd1ioQmiFExVd0KxLctmyWlPvBJtTIU0Zq4hKnbCv_8DqkGeBd9isTu-PKxbZLO0Jnr8bYWmocyOPsBYSIM8pAA5XB6ISHm6UY1sxvHjqw0cOPmHYWOiVybcxKHQx8u38kW0XAhklnS
mailto:pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
mailto:communications@gahanna.gov
mailto:becky.whittington@gahanna.gov
mailto:communications@gahanna.gov
mailto:becky.whittington@gahanna.gov
mailto:pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
http://www.gahanna.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/CityOfGahanna
https://twitter.com/cityofgahanna
https://www.instagram.com/CityofGahanna/
https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofGahanna
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-gahanna

[m] - Public Notice - Planning Comm

x |+

G (% https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-planning-commission-april-12/

£ Import favorites [ Timerequest 453 MextRequest- Mod.. [3 Suggested Sites

Public Notice - Planning Commission - April 12

PUBLIC NOTICE

Gahanna Planning

200 S. Hamilton Rd., Council Chambers
Wednesday, April 12, 2023

PLANNING COMMISSION WORKSHOP
6:15 p.m.

Workshop Agenda: Speed Way Towing 788 Taylor Station Rd.

REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
7:00 p.m.

V-0004-2023 To consider a Variance Application to vary sections 1163.01(a), 1163.08(h), and 1167.15(b) of the
Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, for property located at 1379-1391 Johnstown Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-
009559; Current zoning NC; Roger's Market Limited; Eric Leibowitz, applicant.

CU-0002-2023 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 6301 Taylor Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-
010851; Current Zoning OCT; Lorenz Family Real Estate; Bradley Lorenz, applicant.

V-0007-2023 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapters 1163.05(a), 1163.08(c)(d)(e)(f)(g). 1163.02(a),
1155.04(d)(1), 1155.06(g)(1), 1155.07(b)(2), and 1155.07(a)(1) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna,
for a 1.986-acre located at 6301 Taylor Rd.; Parcel ID: 025-010851; Current Zoning OCT; Lorenz Family Real
Estate; Bradley Lorenz, applicant.

FDP-0004-2023 To consider a Final Development Plan Application for a 1.986-acre located at 6391 Taylor Rd.;
Parcel ID: 025-010851; Current Zoning OCT; Lorenz Family Real Estate.; Bradley Lorenz, applicant.

CC-0002-2023 To recommend appraoval to Council, changes to Chapter 914 - Tree Preservation, Planting and
Replacement, Chapter 11 - Planning and Zoning Code, and Chapter 1311 - Building Code of the Cadified
Ordinances of the City of Gahanna.

Certified by: Pam Ripley, Deputy Clerk of Council
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